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Gotto, Krista

From: Gotto, Krista

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:25 PM

Subject: INTRODUCING YOUR NEW CLIENT LIAISON DEB DAVIS

Attachments: Communication Guide 9-9-14.pdf

 

 

This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers 

Members and Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received 

this email in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista 

Gotto (krista.gotto@meritain.com) at the Metro East Service Office of Meritain 

Health to update the contact information. 

 
Dear Participating Employer Group: 

 
Effective immediately, Deb Davis will be your Meritain Health Client Liaison. Deb 

ensures client satisfaction by serving as a direct contact for all of your 

operational questions and concerns. 

 
Deb joined Meritain Health in 2009 with over 20 years of Claims Administration 

experience. Her well rounded background includes extensive reinsurance, claims 

and operational expertise with a customer focused approach. 

 
Deb is excited to begin working with you and the Egyptian Trust dedicated 

service team of Meritain Health. Effective immediately, please feel free to reach 

out to Deb with any questions or concerns you may have. Her contact 

information is below and also included in the attached updated Communication 

Guide (which is also located on the secure side of www.egtrust.org). 

 
 
Deb Davis 
Client Liaison 
 

deborah.davis@meritain.com 
952-593-6508 T 

888-593-6508 Toll-Free 

763-852-5071 F 
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Karen L. Giles 
V.P. Client Relations 
Meritain Health 
 
1109 Hartman Lane, Suite 202 
Shiloh, IL 62221 
 
Direct: 618-509-6081 
Toll Free: 866-588-2431 ext. 96185096081 
Fax: 888-525-2799 

 
Our Values: Integrity, Excellence, Inspiration, Caring 

 

 
 

 

 


